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10 July 2023

Dear Sirs

INCREASE IN MAXIMUM NUMBER OF RUNNERS PER TRAINER IN A RACE

As you are aware, there is currently a limitation on the number of runners which a Trainer can run in
non-group races (maximum two (2)). In this regard, the current structure provides that a Trainer is
entitled to one runner per race unless there is remaining capacity in a race in which case, he is

allowed a maximum of one further runner.

However, in view of the prevailing conditions in horseracing in Mauritius, the current structure is

amended as follows:

In any field, a Trainer shall be entitled to one runner per race unless the capacity of the field has not
been reached, in which case, a Trainer can declare a second runner in a race. However, if there is
still a remaining capacity in a race, a Trainer shall be entitled to declare a third runner in such race.

Each of the above shall be subject to normal balloting processes and the racing guidelines.

The above change shall take effect immediately.

Regards
Deanthan Moodley

Racing Executive, HRD
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